
Page #

3

A.

1) 5

A.

1) 18

A.

1) 22

4. Read and approve the minutes of the meeting on June 15, 2020.

2. Determination of a quorum.

5. Reports of Officers and Staff.

None

CITY OF TULLAHOMA

PLANNING COMMISSION

MEETING AGENDA

Monday, July 20, 2020 - 4:30 PM

1. Call to order by Chairman Chad Grimes.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Municipal Building, 201 West Grundy Street, Council Chambers

Due To The COVID-19 Emergency, The Planning Commission Will Conduct Its Essential Business By 

Electronic Means Rather Than Being Required To Gather A Quorum Of The Members Physically Present In 

The Same Location Because It Is Necessary To Protect The Health, Safety, And Welfare Of Tennesseans. 

This meeting is in compliance with the Governor’s Executive Orders No. 51, which remains in effect until 

11:59 p.m. on August 29, 2020.

"It has been determined that meeting electronically is necessary to protect the 

public health, safety, and welfare in light of the coronavirus. A recording of this 

meeting will be made available to the public online."

10. Adjourn. 

6. Old Business.

7. New Business.

8. Other New Business.

9. Next Meeting: Monday, August 17, 2020

FCZTA 6 -  A proposed text amendment to the Franklin County Zoning 

Resolution Article IV, Section 10.1 Signs Permitted in All Districts to add 

"10.1(14) On site signs not exceeding thirty-two (32) square feet are allowed for 

all Fire Departments in all zoned districts." (Applicant: Steve Macon, President 

of Broadview Volunteer Fire Department)

Zoning Map Amendment 236 - A request to rezone a 28.4 acre parcel at 

1800 E. Lincoln Street from Low-Density Residential District (R-1) to High-

Density Residential District (R-3). Applicants: Flavil Hatcher, Cindy Shepard, 

and Charna Laughmiller (Heirs/Owners)

Zoning Text Amendment (Public Hearing)

Approve a Performance Bond Amount for The Woodlands Phase I in the 

amount of $38,000 for improvements, including sidewalks, erosion and sediment 

controls, and construction of ingress/egress for phase 1, including 4 lots, along 

Riley Creek Road

Zoning Amendment (Public Hearing)

Bonds





TULLAHOMA MUNICIPAL REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

June 15, 2020 

 

The Tullahoma Municipal Regional Planning Commission met in a Regular Session Monday, June 15, 2020 at 

4:30 pm in the Board Room of the Tullahoma Municipal Building at 201 W. Grundy Street. 

 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Chad Grimes called the meeting to order and welcomed commissioners, staff, 

and guests. 
 

2. Determination of a Quorum: Mr. Chad Grimes, Mr. Ray Knowis, Mr. Bill Comer, Mr. Paul Schwer, 

Ms. Shelley Smith and Ms. Rupa Blackwell were present. Six (6) members were present and one (1) 

member, Mr. Larry Crabtree, was present by electronic webinar. Other City and Staff Representatives 

present: City Administrator Ms. Jennifer Moody, City Engineer Mr. Scot St. John, City Attorney Mr. 

Steve Worsham, and Angela Morales Recording Secretary.  
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

 

4. Minutes: On a motion by Ms. Shelley Smith, seconded by Mr. Paul Schwer, the minutes of the May 18, 

2020 meeting were approved as presented. Motion passed 7-0. 

 

5. Reports of Officers and Staff – Mr. Ray Knowis made a statement regarding his vote to oppose the Flint 

Rock Phase II subdivision plat application at the May 18th Planning Commission meeting. He previously 

did not approve of the driveway location, but stated he had a chance to look at the proposed driveway 

since then, and now finds it to be appropriate where located. 
 

6. Old Business: - None 
 

7. New Business: 

 

A. Subdivision Plats (Public Hearing) 

1. Womack-Turkey Creek II Minor Subdivision Final Plat—863 Turkey Creek Drive and 

12795 Old Tullahoma Road. 

The applicant is requesting approval of a minor subdivision final plat for property located at 

863 Turkey Creek Drive and 12795 Old Tullahoma Road (Franklin County: 008, Parcels: 

006.07 and 006.11). The proposed subdivision is to create three residential lots from two (2) 

lots, totaling 2.75 acres, inside the Tullahoma Urban Growth Boundary. 

(Applicant(s): Mr. Alan Womack). 

STAFF COMMENTS: Staff recommends approval of this final plat. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Surveyor, Andy Best was present for discussion. 

A motion to approve was made by Ms. Rupa Blackwell seconded by Mr. Larry Crabtree. 

Motion passed 7-0. 

 

2. Dietz-New Manchester Hwy Minor Subdivision Final Plat– Northeast of the intersection of 

New Manchester Highway and Bob Dietz Lane. 

The applicant is requesting approval of a minor subdivision final plat for property located at 

the northeast corner of the intersection of New Manchester Highway and Bob Dietz Lane 

(Coffee Co. Map:104, Parcel 058.00). The applicant has indicated that the proposed 

subdivision is to create a one-acre residential tract from a 55.58-acre parent tract northeast of 

the intersection of New Manchester Highway and Bob Dietz Lane in the Urban Growth 

Boundary.  

  (Applicant(s): Ms. Susan Dietz and Ms. Rebecca Dietz. 

STAFF COMMENTS: Staff recommends approval of this final plat. 

  PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments. 



 A motion to approve was made by Mr. Ray Knowis seconded by Ms. Rupa Blackwell. Motion 

passed unanimously 7-0. 

  

3.  Pinnacle Point Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat– West side of Ovoca Road, south of the 

intersection of Ovoca Road and Country Club Drive. 

The applicant is requesting approval of a subdivision preliminary plat for recording. (Coffee 

Co. Tax Map: 109, Parcel 053.01). The proposed subdivision will create twenty-two (22) lots 

for single family dwellings from an existing 9.43-acre parcel. 

Applicant(s): Mr. Allan Howard 

STAFF COMMENTS: Staff recommends approving the preliminary plat subject to all staff 

comments. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Applicant, Mr. Allan Howard was present for discussion and stated 

this subdivision is not designated for moderate or low-income family dwellings. 

A motion to approve the final plat, subject to all staff comments, was made by Mr. Bill Comer 

seconded by Ms. Rupa Blackwell. Motion passed unanimously, 7-0. 

 

4. Settlers Trace Phase II Subdivision Final Plat: - East side of Riley Creek Road 

The applicant is requesting the approval of a major subdivision final plat to divide nine lots 

from an existing 4.98-acre parcel (Coffee Co. Tax Map: 109P, Group B, Parcel: 042.00). The 

subdivision would create nine residential lots for single-family dwellings. 

Applicant(s): Mr. Jeff Bowen 

STAFF COMMENTS: Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Surveyor, Mr. Andy Best was present for discussion. There were no 

public comments. 

A motion to approve the final plat was made by Ms. Rupa Blackwell seconded by Ms. Shelley 

Smith. Motion passed unanimously, 7-0. 

  

B. Zoning Map Amendments (Public Hearing)  

1. Zoning Map Amendment #236 – 1800 E Lincoln Street 

The applicant is requesting approval to rezone 28.42-acres located at 1800 E Lincoln Street 

(Coffee County Tax Map: 124K, Group E, Parcel: 006.00) from Medium-density (R-2) to high-

density (R-3) to accommodate a proposed multifamily development of forty-eight (48) 

townhomes. 

Applicant(s): Mr. Frank Throneberry 

STAFF COMMENTS: Staff recommends postponing the zoning map amendment vote until 

the next meeting on Monday, July 20, 2020. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments. 

A motion to postpone was made by Mr. Larry Crabtree seconded by Ms. Rupa Blackwell. 

Motion passed unanimously, 7-0. 

 

8. Other New Business: None 

 

9. Next Meeting: Monday, July 20th, 2020 

 

10. Adjourn  
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
_________________________________________ 
Angela Morales, Recording Secretary 

 

 
_________________________________________ 
Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Commission Secretary 



 

 

 

 

Staff Report 
 

Agenda No.: 6.A.1 

Project Title: Zoning Map Amendment #236 

Staff: Jennifer Moody 

City Administrator 

Applicants: 
Flavil Hatcher, Cindy Shepard and Charna Laughmiller  
(Owners/Heirs of Carl B. Ragan) 

 

Property Size: +/- 28.42 acres 

Current Zoning: Medium-Density Residential (R-2) 

Proposed Zoning: High-Density Residential (R-3) 

Location: 1800 E. Lincoln Street 
  

Tax Map: Coffee County: 123H, Group B, Parcel Numbers: 002.00 
 

Background Summary: 
The subject property is located at 1800 E. Lincoln Street, on the south side of the E. Lincoln Street between Silver 
Street and Ham Street.  The property is approximately 28 acres and is currently undeveloped, vacant land.  The 
property is presently zoned R-2 (Medium-Density Residential), which allows for single-family and two-family 
residential dwellings.  The applicant wishes to rezone the property to R-3 (High-Density Residential) to 
accommodate their intent to sell the property for future development.  The City’s Future Land Use Plan indicates 
Residential Medium-Density Multi-family development. The surrounding areas vary from single-family residences 
to the north and east and multi-family or apartment developments to the west. 
  

Current property Information 

Land Use: Agricultural 

Site Features: Vacant 

Water & Sewer Public water and sewer is available and required for R-3 

Flood Areas The site is located in a special flood hazard area; see attached flood zone map 

Vehicle Access E. Lincoln Street (Urban Collector Street) 

 
 

Surrounding Zoning and Land Use: 

  Zoning: Land Use: 

North: Low-density Residential (R-1) Single-family dwellings 

South: 
Restricted Manufacturing and 
Warehousing (I-1) 

railroad property 



 

 

 

East: Medium-density Residential (R-2) Single- and Two-family dwellings 

West: High-density Residential (R-3) Multi-family development 

 
 

Zoning District Summary (Existing/ Proposed): 

  Existing Zoning: Medium-Density 
Residential (R-2) 

Proposed Zoning: High-Density 
Residential (R-3) 

Zoning District Intent: 

The R-2 district is intended to 
accommodate increased density of 
development (medium density) by 
decreasing lot size requirements and 
allowing one- and two-family 
dwellings (duplexes).  

The R-3 district is intended to promote 
and encourage the establishment and 
maintenance of a suitable environment 
for urban residence in areas appropriate 
by location and character for occupancy 
by high-density, multiple-family 
dwellings.  

Permissible Uses: 

1. Single-family dwellings 1. Single-family dwellings 

2. Two-family dwellings 2. Two-family dwellings 

3. Accessory buildings 3. Multifamily dwellings 

4. Temporary buildings 4. Townhouses 

  5. Boarding Houses 

  6. Condominiums 

  7. Congregate residences 

  8. Accessory buildings 

  9. Temporary buildings 

Uses permitted upon 
review 

1. Churches  1. Churches  

2. K-12 Schools, and colleges, public 
and private 

2. K-12 Schools, and colleges, public 
and private 

3. Parks, playgrounds & ball fields. 3. Parks, playgrounds & ball fields. 

4. Country Clubs/ Golf Courses  4. Country Clubs/ Golf Courses  

5. Police & Fire Stations 5. Police & Fire Stations 

6. Public& Governmental Services 6. Public& Governmental Services 
7. Public Libraries 7. Public Libraries 
8. Public Parking Lots 8. Public Parking Lots 

9. Temporary Uses 9. Temporary Uses 

Water and Sewer 
Service: 

Public water & sewer are not 
required. 

Public water and sewer are required. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

Zoning District Summary (Existing/ Proposed): 

Lot and/ or Density 
Requirements: 

 Single-family dwelling in R-2:  Single-family dwelling in R-3: 

Minimum Lot Area: 10,000 sq. ft.  Minimum Lot Area: 7,500 sq. ft.  

Minimum Lot Width: 75 ft.  Minimum Lot Width: 50 ft.  

Maximum Impervious Lot 
Coverage(%): 30 

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage(%): 
25 

Two-family dwellings in R-2 
Two-family dwellings and Townhomes 
in R-3 

Minimum Lot Area: 10,000 square 
feet per unit  

Minimum Lot Area: 7,500 square feet 
per unit  

Minimum Lot Width: 125 feet  Minimum Lot Width: 125 feet  

Maximum Impervious Lot 
Coverage(%): 35 

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage(%): 
30 

  

Multifamily dwellings in R-3 

Minimum Lot Area: 3,000 square feet 
per unit  

Minimum Lot Width: 150 feet  

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage(%): 
35 

 Height Restrictions: Maximum Building Height: 35 ft. Maximum Building Height: 50 ft. 

Off-Street Parking 
Requirements: 

Minimum Number of Parking 
Space:  

 Minimum Number of Parking Space:  

Single-family dwelling: 2 space 
per dwelling  

Single-family dwelling: 2 per dwelling 

Two-family dwelling: 2 space per 
unit 

Two-family dwelling/ Townhome:       
2 per unit 

  Multifamily dwelling: 1.5 per unit 

Setback Requirements: 

Single-family dwelling  Single-family dwelling  
Front: 35 ft. Front: 35 ft. 

Side: 5 ft. Side: 5 ft. 

Rear: 25 ft. Rear: 25 ft. 

Two-family dwelling Two-family dwelling/ Townhomes 

Front: 35 ft. Front: 35 ft. 

Side: 10 ft. Side: 10 ft. 

Rear: 25 ft. Rear: 25 ft. 

 
Multifamily dwelling 

 
Front: 50 ft. 

 
Side: 20 ft. 

  Rear: 35 ft. 

 
 
 



 

 

 

Comprehensive Development Plan Consideration(s): 
The land use map indicates the preferable use of this property as Residential Medium-density.  
 
Planning Consideration(s): 
The following general factors, planning concepts, and other facts should be considered in the 
review of this application: 
1. The entire lot is proposed to be rezoned and is approximately 1,237,975 square feet (28.42 

acres) and is currently undeveloped, agricultural land that includes a significant portion of 
property lying in the flood plain. 

2. The applicant proposes to build a townhome development on the subject property. The 
maximum density of units in the R-3 District is 1 unit per 3,000 square feet. At the requested 
density, up to 412 units could be allowable on a lot of this acreage.  However, the flood zone 
area eliminates a significant portion of the buildable area; potentially reducing the buildable 
area to approximately 19 acres or 825,000 square feet; which would reduce the maximum 
density to 275.   

3. The lot has approximately 750 feet of frontage along East Lincoln Street.   
4. The subject property is located in the northeast quadrant of the City. The immediate area 

consists of a mixture of uses comprised of single-family dwellings, townhouses, multifamily 
dwellings, and railroad property.  

5. The parcel meets all lot (minimum size and width) standards for a multifamily development in 
the R-3 District.   
 

Planning Commission Alternatives: 
1. Send a favorable recommendation to the Board of Mayor & Aldermen. 
2. Send an unfavorable recommendation to the Board of Mayor & Aldermen. 
3. Postpone the vote until the next meeting on Monday, August 17, 2020. 

 
Preliminary Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends alternative #2 for the following: 
1. The proposed high-density zoning district is inconsistent with the adopted land use plan, which 

designates the area for medium-density residential. 
  

Attachments: 
Application  
Letter from Owners 
Request to Continue from Owners 
Aerial Map 
Flood Zone Map 
Zoning Map 
Land Use Map 

 
 









To:  Lee Lawson
       Tullahoma Planning

We (Flavil Hatcher, Cindy Shepard & Charna Laughmiller) heirs of Carl B. Ragan 
acknowledge that  Frank Throneberry has our permission to request rezoning of our 
property (28 acres) Parcel ID/Tax ID 123H B 002.00 located at 1800 E. Lincoln St. 
Tullahoma, TN 37388 from R-2 to R-3.

Thank you,

_________________________
Flavil Hatcher

_________________________
Cindy Shepard

_________________________
Becky Laughmiller

Authentisign ID: 5AC7BE6B-5685-4E66-83E3-A76FCA4842CBAuthentisign ID: 5AC7BE6B-5685-4E66-83E3-A76FCA4842CB



Rezoning - 1800 E. Lincoln St,
From: rwheeler@realtracs.com <rwheeler@realtracs.com>
Sent: Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 4:32 pm
To: jmoody@tullahomatn.gov

Images not displayed. SHOW IMAGES | ALWAYS SHOW IMAGES FROM THIS SENDER

Jennifer,
It was good to talk with you today about the rezoning of 1800 E. Lincoln St.
I spoke with the owners and they want to continue with the rezoning process.
They would like to be invited to the zoom meeting on July 20th.
As we discussed, I would also like to be invited.
rwheeler@realtracs.com
 
Here are their email addresses:
 
Rebecca Fly
theflyhome@aol.com
 
Cindy Shepard
rickshepard2@aol.com
 
Thanks,
 
Ron H. Wheeler
Coffee County Realty & Auction
2104 N. Jackson St.
Tullahoma, TN 37388
telephone icon (931) 247-5880 (mobile)

telephone icon (931) 455-3000 (Office)

telephone icon (931) 455-7517 (fax)

Email Icon RWHEELER@realtracs.com
License # 28658

 
 

Rezoning - 1800 E. Lincoln St, https://apps.rackspace.com/versions/webmail/17.3.12-RC/popup.php?ws...

1 of 1 7/16/2020, 10:54 PM



Zoning Map Amendment # 236 

1800 E. Lincoln Street  

Aerial Map 









 

 

 

 

 

P.O. Box 807        Phone 931-455-2282  

Tullahoma, TN 37388           Fax 931-454-1765 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:                 July 20, 2020 

 

AGENDA No:     7.A.1   

 

FROM:      Jennifer Moody, Interim Director of Planning & Codes 

 

RE:  Text Amendment to the Franklin County Zoning Resolution: 

Article IV, General Provisions-Section 10.1, Signs Permitted in All 

Districts 
 

BACKGROUND:  
The Franklin County Planning Commission is purposing a text amendment to the 

Franklin County Zoning Resolution Article IV, General Provisions, Section 10.1. The 

amendment proposes to add the following subsection: 

 

10.1(14) On site signs not exceeding thirty-two (32) square feet are 

allowed for all Fire Departments in all zoned districts.     

 

T.C.A. §13-7-105A: 

13-7-105. Amendments of zoning ordinance provisions/ Procedure 

(County Zoning). 
 

(a) The county legislative body may, from time to time, amend the number, 

shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any district or districts 

or any other provision of any zoning ordinance; but any such amendment 

shall not be made or become effective unless the same be first submitted 

for approval, disapproval or suggestions to the regional planning 

commission of the region in which the territory covered by the ordinance is 

located, and, if such regional planning commission disapproves within 

thirty (30) days after such submission, such amendment shall require the 

favorable vote of a majority of the entire membership of the county 

legislative body. 

  

CITY OF TULLAHOMA 

Department of Planning & Codes 

 



ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Recommend approval of the request  

2. Recommend to deny the request 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Commission is recommended to approve the request. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Letter from Janich Petrunich, Director of the Franklin County Planning & Zoning 

Department 

2. Proposed Text Amendment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

 

 

P.O. Box 807        Phone 931-455-2282  

Tullahoma, TN 37388           Fax 931-454-1765 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:                 July 20, 2020 

 

AGENDA No:     8.A.1   

 

FROM:      Jennifer Moody, Interim Director of Planning & Codes 

 

RE:  Establish a performance bond amount for The Woodlands 

Subdivision Phase 1 (Map: 109, Parcel: 053.3) 
 

BACKGROUND:  
The Planning Commission approved the Final Plat for The Woodlands Phase I – 

Minor Subdivision on July 16, 2018.  The proposed subdivision would create 4 

new residential lots from approximately 2.83 acres along Riley Creek Road.  The 

proposed sidewalks will tie into the existing sidewalk network along Riley Creek 

Road at the Emerald Meadows Subdivision and the constructed entrance will 

serve as ingress/egress the future Phase II. 

 

Tullahoma Public Works recommends a total bond amount of $38,000.00 be 

established for The Woodlands Phase I for sidewalks, erosion and sediment 

controls, and construction of ingress/egress. All improvements must either be 

constructed or bonded prior to a final plat for Phase 1 being recorded. 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Commission is recommended to approve and establish the bond amount. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. The Woodlands Phase II – Preliminary Plat (includes Phase I lots, sidewalks and 

ingress/egress on Riley Creek Road) 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF TULLAHOMA 

Department of Planning & Codes 

 




